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MEMORANDUM

TO: Secretary of State
(delivered via email to regs@sec.state.ma.us)
Department of Administration and Finance
(delivered via mail to melissa.andrade@state.ma.us)

FROM: Sheila Gallagher, Chief Operating Officer
Municipal Police Training Committee

DATE: April 15, 2021

RE: Notice of Open Hearing

NOTICE OF OPEN HEARING

Under the provisions of G.L. c. 30A, the Police Standards Subcommittee of the Municipal
Police Training Committee will conduct an Open Hearing on Tuesday, April 20, 2021, to be
held virtually, starting at 9:00 AM. The Standards Committee will be hearing the Dismissal of
former Student Officer Connor Sormanti from the Western Massachusetts Police Academy.

AGENDA
9:00 AM - Welcome Chief Brian Kyes
Discussion regarding Dismissal
Topic: MPTC Discipline Hearing for former Student Officer Connor Sormanti
Time: Apr 20, 2021 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Hearing via Zoom:

https://us06web.zoom.us/|/83627925897?pwd=aXplQ01yZEI5VIpxNHJ|V3ZwR1ISQT09

Meeting ID: 836 2792 5897 / Passcode: 846895
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One tap mobile
+19294362866,,83627925897# US (New York)
+13126266799,,83627925897# US (Chicago)
Dial by your location

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 836 2792 5897

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kbEmjDb4fU
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